
1 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

(SPECIAL MEETING) 
Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, May 13, 2025 
6:00 PM 

 
Oakland City Hall, Hearing Room 2 

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza 
Oakland, CA 

 
 
Selection Panel Members: Chair Rickisha Herron (District 6), Vice Chair Gay Plair Cobb (At 
Large),  Vacant (Mayor), Paula White (District 1), David Kakishiba (District 2), Charlie Eddy 
(District 3), Vacant (District 4), Monique Rivera (District 5) and Bill Thomasson (District 7). 

 
 

 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

 
The Oakland Police Commission Selection Panel encourages public participation in their board 
meetings. The public may observe and/or participate in this meeting in several ways. 
 
OBSERVE: 
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on this link: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82832448748 at the noticed meeting time.   
 
To comment during the meeting, please raise your hand and staff will allow you to speak for the 
time allotted by the Chair. 
 
+1 669 900 9128  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 646 558 8656  or +1 301 715 
8592  or +1 312 626 6799. For each number, please be patient and when requested, dial the 
following Webinar ID: 828 3244 8748 
 
After calling any of these phone numbers, if you are asked for a participant ID or code, press #.  
Instructions on how to join a meeting by phone are available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-
us/articles/201362663, which is a webpage entitled “Joining a Meeting By Phone.” 
 
 
PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT: There are three ways to make public comment within the 
time allotted for public comment on an eligible Agenda item. 
 

• Comment in advance. To send your comment directly to the Selection Panel and staff 
BEFORE the meeting starts, please send your comment, along with your full name and 
agenda item number you are commenting on, to Felicia Verdin at 
fverdin@oaklandca.gov.  Please note that eComment submissions close one (1) hour 
before posted meeting time. All submitted public comment will be provided to the 
Selection Panel prior to the meeting. 

 
• Complete and submit a speaker card during the meeting. 

 
• Raise your hand during public comment or open forum on Zoom. 

 
If you have any questions about these protocols, please e-mail Felicia Verdin, at 
fverdin@oaklandca.gov.  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82832448748
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663
mailto:fverdin@oaklandca.gov


 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

(SPECIAL MEETING) 
 

Meeting Agenda (Continued)  
 

Oakland City Hall, Hearing Room 2 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza 

 
Tuesday, May 13, 2025 

6:00 PM 
 
 
 

2 
 

1. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
 

 
2. Public Comment 

All speakers will be allotted a maximum of two minutes unless the Chairperson allocates 
additional time.   
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

3. Review and approve meeting minutes for the following dates: 
• April 16, 2025 

 
4. The Selection Panel will review and discuss the 2025 Police Commission Selection 

Panel Applicants  
The ad-hoc committee will provide an update and recommendation on Panelist 
applications.  Panel will take possible action on reopening the application process and 
accept applications on an ongoing basis until the Mayoral and District 4 seats are filled.  
 

5. Review and Discuss Interview Questions 
• The Panel will review, discuss and take possible action on interview questions for 

Police Commission applicants, including specific questions for incumbents. 
 

6. The Selection Panel will conduct Police Commission applicant interviews, including 
Opening Statements and Questions from the Panel 
The Selection Panel will interview applicants, discuss and take possible action on its 
process for appointing Police Commissioners during the 2024 nomination process, 
including which candidates will advance to the next phase in the interview process.  The 
Selection Panel may take action on the process to conduct reference checks and could 
also set or amend its future meeting schedule. 

• The Panel will interview the following candidates:  Ricardo Garcia Acosta, Omar 
Farmer and Daniel Ettlinger. 

 
7. The Selection Panel will review and discuss Police Commission applicants that 

submitted supplemental questions following the deadline.   
The Panel will discuss and take possible action on interviewing the candidates in the next 
round. 
 

8. Agenda Building 
The Panel will discuss their next meeting agenda. 
 



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

(SPECIAL MEETING) 
 

Meeting Agenda (Continued)  
 

Oakland City Hall, Hearing Room 2 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza 

 
Tuesday, May 13, 2025 

6:00 PM 
 
 
 

3 
 

9. Open Forum 
 

10. Adjournment 
The meeting will adjourn upon the completion of the Selection Panel’s business. 

 
 
Do you need an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or Spanish interpreter or other assistance to 
participate? Please email fverdin@oaklandca.gov or call (510) 238-3128 or (510) 238-2007 for 
TDD/TTY five days in advance. 
 
¿Necesita un intérprete en español, cantonés o mandarín, u otra ayuda para participar? Por favor 
envíe un correo electrónico a fverdin@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-4756 o al 
(510) 238-2007 para TDD/TTY por lo menos cinco días antes de la reunión. Gracias. 
 
你需要手語,西班牙語,粵語或國語翻譯服務嗎?請在會議前五個工作天電郵 
fverdin@oaklandca.gov 或 致電 (510) 238-4756 或 (510) 238-2007 TDD/TTY. 

mailto:fverdin@oaklandca.gov
mailto:fverdin@oaklandca.gov
mailto:fverdin@oaklandca.gov


1 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

(SPECIAL MEETING) 
DRAFT Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, April 16, 2025 
6:00 PM 

 
Oakland City Hall, Hearing Room 2 

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza 
Oakland, CA 

 
 
Selection Panel Members: Chair Rickisha Herron (District 6), Vice Chair Gay Plair Cobb (At 
Large),  Vacant (Mayor), Paula White (District 1), David Kakishiba (District 2), Charlie Eddy 
(District 3), Vacant (District 4), Monique Rivera (District 5) and Bill Thomasson (District 7). 

 
 

1. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
 

In attendance: Chair Rickisha Herron, Vice Chair Gay Plair Cobb, Panelists: David 
Kakishiba, Paula White, Bill Thomasson and Charlie Eddy. 
 
Absent:  Monique Rivera 

 
 
2. Public Comment 

All speakers will be allotted a maximum of two minutes unless the Chairperson allocates 
additional time.   
 
The following providing public comment to the Panel: 
• Jeffry Angerman  
• Ranji Mandal  
• Edward Escobar  
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

3. Approve Selection Panel Meeting Minutes 
o February 4, 2025 
o March 4, 2025 

 
Motion by David Kakishiba to approve the minutes. Second by Bill Thomasson 
 
Vice Chair Cobb voted yes on minutes for February 4 and abstained on March 4 
minutes.  
 
Minutes approved. 
 
 

4. Interview Statements by 2025 Police Commission Selection Panel Applicants  
The Selection Panel will interview candidates selected by the ad hoc committee to fill the 
current Mayoral and/or District 4 vacancy. The Selection Panel will review interview 
questions, request opening statements from candidates for the Selection Panel and ask 
follow-up questions as needed. The Panel will discuss and take possible action on 
nominating a candidate for confirmation by the Oakland City Council.  



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

(SPECIAL MEETING)- DRAFT 
 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes  
 

Oakland City Hall, Hearing Room 2 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza 

 
Wednesday, April 16, 2025 

6:00 PM 
 
 
 

2 
 

 
The Chair requested that applicants to the Selection Panel speak for approximately 3 
minutes on why they wish to serve on the Panel and include information about their 
background and experience.   
 
Mr. Tulah was the first applicant to speak.  He provided his opening statement to the 
Panel.  Panelists asked follow-up questions about his past experience.  
 
The next candidate that spoke was Nancy Morton. She made an opening statement and 
Panelists asked follow-up questions. 
 
The Chair provided an update on the process regarding the Selection 
Panel’s ad hoc committee process to interview candidates. Additionally, the Chair shared 
that the process for interviewing Selection Panel applicants will remain open.  She 
indicated that the Panel is looking for candidates that have knowledge of the Oakland 
Police Commission and the Selection Panel. The Panel will conduct another round of 
interviews for the Selection Panel.  During this meeting, they did not vote to select 
applicants to the Selection Panel.   
 
The ad hoc committee is also waiting to receive feedback from the Public Ethics 
Commission regarding concerns about a few applicants that applied. 
 
Staff shared that all applications submitted for vacancies on the Selection Panel will be 
shared with the public. 
  

5. Discuss the Nomination and Outreach Process for 2025 
Staff will present an update on the nomination process. The Selection Panel will discuss 
and take possible action on its process for appointing Police Commissioners during this 
current selection process, including setting an application deadline and conducting 
community outreach. 
 
Staff provided an update on the Police Commission recruitment process and indicated 
that an ad was placed in the Oakland Post, the recruitment was shared citywide on 
Nextdoor, the Inspector General’s Office PIO promoted the recruitment on other social 
media channels among other outreach efforts. Staff and Panelists will continue to 
encourage members of the community to submit applications to serve on the Police 
Commission. 
 
The Panel brainstormed additional outreach efforts that could be conducted including 
outreach to churches, schools and via social media. 
 



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

(SPECIAL MEETING)- DRAFT 
 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes  
 

Oakland City Hall, Hearing Room 2 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza 

 
Wednesday, April 16, 2025 

6:00 PM 
 
 
 

3 
 

The Chair shared that Police Commission applicant interview questions will be shared 
publicly. 
 

6. Presentation and discussion on the Selection Panel Reserve Pool Process 
The Selection Panel will discuss and take possible action on the reserve pool procedure. 
 
The Selection Panel discussed the reserve pool language.  Panelist Thomasson made a 
motion to change the reserve pool language from a minimum of three (3) reserve pool 
candidates can be placed in the reserve pool to a minimum of two (2) can be in the 
reserve pool. The change will be made in the procedure manual. Second by Gay Cobb. 
The chair made a point of clarification that there is no maximum number of reserve pool 
candidates. 
The Panel approved the motion unanimously. 
 
 

7. Agenda Building 
The Panel will discuss their next meeting agenda. 

• Items 1, 2 and 3 from the current agenda remain the same. 
• Review applicants to the police commission and select candidates to be 

interviewed by the Panel. 
• Measure LL and S1 training for the Selection Panel 

 
8. Open Forum 

• Rajni Mandal 
• Jeffry Angerman 

 
9. Adjournment 

The meeting will adjourn upon the completion of the Selection Panel’s business. 
 

The chair adjourned the meeting at 7:56pm. 



2025 Applications Received for the Oakland Police Commission as of 5-9-25 
 

Applicant Notes 
1.  Daniel Ettlinger  
2.  Omar Farmer  

3.  Tulah Salahuddin Supplemental questions received after 4/25 

4.  Ricardo Garcia Acosta  

5.  Christina Michaud Supplemental questions received after 4/25 

6.  Gregorio Guerra Supplemental questions requested, not received 

7.  Rodney Jackson Supplemental questions requested, not received 

 































CANDIDATE:  OMAR FARMER
ALTERNATE COMMISSIONER

   DATE:  24 APRIL ,  2025
PAGE 7







4 

Required Questionnaire 

4. How long have you lived in Oakland?

40  
 

5. How many meetings of the Police Commission have you attended, on Zoom or in person? (You can find a link
to the next meeting on the agenda for that meeting, which can be found at
www.oaklandca.gov/policecommission. You can also find video recordings of past meetings there.)

 0 

 1-2 

X           3 or more 

6. How did you hear about applying to be on the Police Commission?

websit  
  

Disclaimer and Signature 
The City Charter requires background checks for all Police Commission members and alternates. Prior 
convictions will not eliminate you from consideration. The Selection Panel strongly encourages formerly 
incarcerated individuals to apply.   

I certify that I am over eighteen years of age and that my answers are true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge.  

My signature below also indicates my acknowledgement that, by applying for the position of 
Commissioner, I will be subject to a background check.  

Once submitted, your application form, along with all attachments, becomes a public record. 

Signature: Date:  

Completed applications must be received by April 25, 2025, by mail, hand-delivery, or email as follows: 

Mail or 

Hand-Delivery  
(Monday-Friday, 8:30 am – 5:00 pm) 

Selection Panel for Police Commission 
c/o City Administrator’s Office 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 3rd Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Email Address: CityAdministratorsOffice@oaklandca.gov 
Subject: Police Commission Application 

For assistance or additional information 
contact 

City Administrator’s Office 
CityAdministratorsOffice@oaklandca.gov 
(510) 238-3301

04.23.2025



1. I am a lifelong resident of Oakland and have had the opportunity to participate in many 
different civic & community engagements that would make me qualified to be a 
commissioner on this commission.  
 
One of my first experiences was participating in the Donald P. McCollum youth court. 
This was a second chance program for first time youth offenders. The program was setup 
to give kids a second chance as well as introduce them to the court room. The lawyers for 
both the prosecution and defense were youth and the judge was an adult. This program 
gave me an opportunity to experience alternative ways to encourage Oakland youth to 
make better decisions without entering them into the legal system. It also gave me the 
opportunity to interact with law enforcement in a positive environment.  

 
In my High school years I had the opportunity to intern for the mayor summer jobs 
program in Oakland. This program was setup to help youth develop the skills needed to 
pursue work in a professional capacity. We help them with interview skills and provide 
them attire for job interviews to give them a professional look.  
 
The Mayor Summer Jobs Program and Youth Court were two profound experiences that 
impacted the way I thought about restorative justice and safety here in the city of 
Oakland. Having programs like these help take pressure off law enforcement and direct 
youth to positive spaces.  
 
Currently I have had the opportunity to volunteer for the city of Oakland in the public 
safety space. I have been a member of the Community Policing Advisory Board and for 
the last year have been its chairperson. My time on the CPAB has given me a wealth of 
knowledge and experience in public safety. Over the years I have forged 
meaningful relationships with stakeholders who will be engaged directly with public 
safety. Whether it is OPD officers, OPD leadership, NCPCs, business districts, non-
profits, and city staff these relationships will help when navigating the commission and 
making sure that OPDs practices are confirming to national standards.  
 
I have had the opportunity to engage with community members at their NCPC meetings, 
community walks through different beats, as well as participate in a CPTED (Crime 
Prevention through Environmental Design) with a local business owner who had their 
store damaged when a car smashed through it. 
 
Having someone experienced on how boards and commissions work in the city of 
Oakland will be vital. My leadership on the CPAB has shown that I am able to bring 
differing voices together and collaborate on how best to move forward. Sometimes the 
voices are passionate and I am able to harness that to have debates with my 
members while still being respectful.  
 
Another part of my identity that I bring to the process is my connection with the Yemeni 
community here in Oakland. I was brought up in this community for over 30 years and 
they have played an important role in my life. This community lives, works, and attends 
schools in the city. They also have a tremendous small business presence here. 



 
I would be a uniquely qualified voice to have on the commission. I was born and raised in 
the city of Oakland raising my kids here and care deeply about Oakland's success. 
 
My knowledge of Oakland as well as my civic engagement in public safety makes me a 
good candidate for this commission. 

 
2.  My interactions with OPD has over the last 6 years has given me the opportunity to have 

conversations with patrol officers to Deputy Chiefs. As a CPAB member we have had the 
opportunity to receive monthly reports from the acting Deputy Chief. I have also had the 
opportunity to attend Neighborhood Council and interact with Community Resource 
Officers as they are working on special projects.  
 
I have done two police rides along. One which I did in deep East Oakland. These rides 
are eye opening experiences that give you a window into the daily life of a patrol officer. 
We talked candidly about what they like about their jobs and some improvements that 
can be made. I have also been working on setting up a roundtable with the Deputy Chief 
to bring officers together and discuss the ins and outs of their jobs.  
 

3. Not Applicable – No immediate family is associated with the groups described in this 
portion. 
 

4. As I mentioned above I have served on the CPAB for the last six years. I have also served 
as Board member on Bay Area United Soccer Academy which is based in Oakland 
serving over 300 youth. Another Board that I am proud to be a part of is the Arab 
American Honor Roll Committee. This committee puts on an annual event celebrating 
our high achieving scholars.  
 
The biggest challenge serving on these committees and boards is bringing everyone’s 
different ideas and opinions together to create a final report, project, or event. Even as it 
has been the biggest challenge it also the best part of serving on a board. Listening to 
other people with different opinions and lived experience helps inform me of the best 
possible outcomes. 

 
 
 





Board Member, 04/2024 - Current
Bay Area United FC - Oakland, CA
Bay Area United Soccer Academy

Vice Chair, 03/2019 - Current
Community Policing Advisory Board, City of Oakland - Oakland, CA

Assistant Marketing Director, 11/2006 - 12/2007
Truitt & White Lumber - Berkeley, CA

Intern – Mayor Summer Job Programs, 06/2002 - 08/2002
San Francisco Foundation - San Francisco, CA

REFERENCES
References available upon request.

WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS,
PROFILES

LANGUAGES

ACTIVITIES AND
HONORS

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
Notable Achievements

Developed and delivered a sub-award training course as part of the
Research Administration Professional Development Program, enhancing
grant management skills across the organization.

•

Provide strategic expertise on grant acquisition and management to
support the organization's growth and sustainability.

•

Collaborate with government officials to secure funding and resources
for key programs, enhancing the academy's impact within the
community.

•

Lead efforts on a stadium project to establish a permanent home for the
organization, including planning, stakeholder engagement, and resource
mobilization.

•

Spearhead initiatives to foster partnerships between Oakland schools
and neighborhood councils.

•

Rewrite board resolutions and collaborate with city officials, Oakland
Police, and community organizations.

•

Organize neighborhood "pop-up" events to strengthen community ties
and engagement.

•

Advocate for immigrant communities, increasing civic participation and
inclusion.

•

Coordinate with organizations like Ceasefire and StopWaste.org to
present resources to the board.

•

Planned and organized customer appreciation events, annual tool sales,
and educational seminars.

•

Managed marketing materials and facilitated cross-departmental
coordination.

•

Conducted youth workshops on job-seeking skills and career
development.

•

Supported candidates in identifying and securing opportunities suited to
their skills.

•

Gained firsthand experience in nonprofit operations and program
execution.

•

Cybersecurity Awareness
Fundamentals

•

https://www.linkedin.com/in/daniel
-ettlinger-a96099167/

•

English:

Native/ Bilingual

Arabic:

Limited

Community
Engagement:Volunteered for a
presidential campaign (2007-2008),
gaining experience in canvassing
and phone banking. 

•

Event Coordination:Organized and
participated in community
initiatives aimed at violence
prevention and neighborhood
improvement.

•

Successfully managed multi-
million-dollar grant portfolios
across multiple departments.

•

Developed innovative training
programs to improve administrative
workflows and compliance.

•

Established impactful community
programs promoting safety,
inclusivity, and civic engagement.

•



2 

Police Commission 

Application for Position of Commissioner 
The purpose of the Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department in order to make sure that its 
policies, practices and customs meet national standards of constitutional policing.  

A Selection Panel of volunteer community members will select Oakland residents to serve on the Police 
Commission. Seated Commissioners are volunteers and will not be compensated.  

Applicant Information 

Full Name: Date:  
Last First M.I.

Home 
Address: 

Street Address Apartment/Unit # 

City State ZIP Code 

Phone: Email  

Supplemental Questionnaire 
The purpose of this supplemental questionnaire is to evaluate your qualifications to serve on the Police 
Commission. This application, along with your answers to these questions, will be used by the Selection Panel to 
select the most suitably qualified candidates (Question 1, 2, 3 and 4 below.)  

• Applications submitted without a completed supplemental questionnaire will not be considered.
• Please limit your response to each question to one 8.5” x 11” sheet of paper (single or double spaced).

Please respond (in writing) to the following questions: 

1. Please describe any life work and significant community volunteer experiences that prepare you to
contribute to the work of the Commission.

2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police Department.

3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had significant volunteer or
employment experience:

a. as a police officer,
b. as a criminal prosecutor or defense attorney,
c. with a public agency or nonprofit community group serving or advocating for crime victims or

persons charged or convicted of crimes.

4. Have you ever served on a board, committee, commission, or other group? (Examples might include
church boards or school organizations.) Please describe your experiences. What were the most
challenging aspects of your participation?

Guerra Gregorio R 4/24/2025

Oakland Ca 94603





4 

Required Questionnaire 

4. How long have you lived in Oakland?

 

5. How many meetings of the Police Commission have you attended, on Zoom or in person? (You can find a link
to the next meeting on the agenda for that meeting, which can be found at
www.oaklandca.gov/policecommission. You can also find video recordings of past meetings there.)

 0 

 1-2 

 3 or more 

6. How did you hear about applying to be on the Police Commission?

   

Disclaimer and Signature 
The City Charter requires background checks for all Police Commission members and alternates. Prior 
convictions will not eliminate you from consideration. The Selection Panel strongly encourages formerly 
incarcerated individuals to apply.   

I certify that I am over eighteen years of age and that my answers are true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge.  

My signature below also indicates my acknowledgement that, by applying for the position of 
Commissioner, I will be subject to a background check.  

Once submitted, your application form, along with all attachments, becomes a public record. 

Signature: Date:  

Completed applications must be received by April 25, 2025, by mail, hand-delivery, or email as follows: 

Mail or 

Hand-Delivery  
(Monday-Friday, 8:30 am – 5:00 pm) 

Selection Panel for Police Commission 
c/o City Administrator’s Office 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 3rd Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Email Address: CityAdministratorsOffice@oaklandca.gov 
Subject: Police Commission Application 

For assistance or additional information 
contact 

City Administrator’s Office 
CityAdministratorsOffice@oaklandca.gov 
(510) 238-3301

x

x Community outreach

4/24/2025

x 21 years









2 

Police Commission 

Application for Position of Commissioner 
The purpose of the Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department in order to make sure that its 
policies, practices and customs meet national standards of constitutional policing.  

A Selection Panel of volunteer community members will select Oakland residents to serve on the Police 
Commission. Seated Commissioners are volunteers and will not be compensated.  

Applicant Information 

Full Name: Date:  
Last First M.I.

Home 
Address: 

Street Address Apartment/Unit # 

City State ZIP Code 

Phone: Email  

Supplemental Questionnaire 
The purpose of this supplemental questionnaire is to evaluate your qualifications to serve on the Police 
Commission. This application, along with your answers to these questions, will be used by the Selection Panel to 
select the most suitably qualified candidates (Question 1, 2, 3 and 4 below.)  

• Applications submitted without a completed supplemental questionnaire will not be considered.
• Please limit your response to each question to one 8.5” x 11” sheet of paper (single or double spaced).

Please respond (in writing) to the following questions: 

1. Please describe any life work and significant community volunteer experiences that prepare you to
contribute to the work of the Commission.

2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police Department.

3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had significant volunteer or
employment experience:

a. as a police officer,
b. as a criminal prosecutor or defense attorney,
c. with a public agency or nonprofit community group serving or advocating for crime victims or

persons charged or convicted of crimes.

4. Have you ever served on a board, committee, commission, or other group? (Examples might include
church boards or school organizations.) Please describe your experiences. What were the most
challenging aspects of your participation?

Michaud Christina D 4/23/25

Oakland CA 94609





4 

Required Questionnaire 

4. How long have you lived in Oakland?

�  

5. How many meetings of the Police Commission have you attended, on Zoom or in person? (You can find a link
to the next meeting on the agenda for that meeting, which can be found at
www.oaklandca.gov/policecommission. You can also find video recordings of past meetings there.)

 0 

 1-2 

 3 or more 

6. How did you hear about applying to be on the Police Commission?

 �  

Disclaimer and Signature 
The City Charter requires background checks for all Police Commission members and alternates. Prior 
convictions will not eliminate you from consideration. The Selection Panel strongly encourages formerly 
incarcerated individuals to apply.   

I certify that I am over eighteen years of age and that my answers are true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge.  

My signature below also indicates my acknowledgement that, by applying for the position of 
Commissioner, I will be subject to a background check.  

Once submitted, your application form, along with all attachments, becomes a public record. 

Signature: Date:  

Completed applications must be received by April 25, 2025, by mail, hand-delivery, or email as follows: 

Mail or 

Hand-Delivery  
(Monday-Friday, 8:30 am – 5:00 pm) 

Selection Panel for Police Commission 
c/o City Administrator’s Office 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 3rd Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Email Address: CityAdministratorsOffice@oaklandca.gov 
Subject: Police Commission Application 

For assistance or additional information 
contact 

City Administrator’s Office 
CityAdministratorsOffice@oaklandca.gov 
(510) 238-3301

10+ years

*

I was invited to join by another committee

4/23/25



Christina Michaud 

Supplemental Questions  

Oakland Police Commission 

 

1. I currently serve as Vice Chairperson on the City of Oakland Head Start Advisory Board, 

where I advocate for families and help guide early childhood education policy with a 

focus on equity and access. Before I was appointed to the Advisory Board I served as 

Chairperson for the City of Oakland Head Start Early Head Start Parent Policy Council 

for 5 years. This experience has given me insight into how city programs operate and 

how policy decisions directly impact communities—especially those historically 

underserved. I am also a student parent, graduating this May and transferring to 

university in the fall. Balancing school, parenting, and community involvement has 

deepened my understanding of how systems affect everyday lives, particularly when it 

comes to public safety and trust in institutions. In addition to my lived experience, I have 

volunteered with grassroots efforts centered on youth empowerment and housing 

justice, always working to uplift voices that often go unheard. I believe in restorative 

justice and transparent accountability, and I bring a collaborative, community-centered 

approach to any work I do. These experiences and values position me to meaningfully 

contribute to the work of the Police Commission and to advocate for the safety and 

dignity of all Oakland residents. 

2. I am justice-impacted, having had brief but significant contact with the criminal legal 

system. That experience shaped my perspective on accountability, fairness, and the 

need for community-centered policing. It’s part of why I care deeply about this work. 

3. I am not a former law enforcement officer or attorney. I am a dedicated community 

volunteer, actively involved with several organizations. Through this work, I’ve gained 

experience and insight into issues like neighborhood safety, immigration, transportation, 

prostitution, illegal dumping, domestic violence, and child neglect. 

4. Yes, I currently serve on the City of Oakland Head Start Advisory Board. I’ve also 

participated in various school and community-based committees supporting families and 

children. One of the most challenging aspects has been ensuring all voices are heard—

especially those of underrepresented or working-class families—while navigating 

institutional systems that don’t always prioritize equity. But I stay committed because 

inclusive decision-making is essential for real change. 












	0 SP Agenda_May 13 2025 FINAL
	0 SP April 16 2025 DRAFT Meeting Minutes
	2025 Applications Received for the Oakland Police Commission as of 5-9-25
	RGA Full OPC App 4.5.2025_Redacted
	Omar Farmer OPC Application 2025_Redacted
	Daniel Ettlinger complete police commission application_Redacted
	Gregorio Guerra Application for the Police Commission 2025_Redacted
	Police Commission Selection Panel_ 4.23.25 R.Jackson_Redacted
	Christina Michaud combined app
	Christina Michaud app_Redacted
	Christina Michaud supplemental question responses

	Tulah Salahuddin police commission application2025 with supplemental questions_Redacted as of 5-9-25



